Registrar MGAHV <registrar@mgahv.in>

Research fellowship on April 10, 2021 at 1130am to 100 pm

1 message

manoj kumar Rai <chinmay69@gmail.com> 7 April 2021 at 10:33
To: Registrar MGAHV <registrar@mgahv.in>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Dr. Manhar Charan Assistant Professor, Dept. of Hum. Studies lIT(BHU) Varanasi
<manhar.hss@iitbhu.ac.in>

Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021

Subject: Fwd: Regarding request for a Virtual outreach on Fulbright-Nehru Postdoctoral Research fellowship on April
10, 2021 at 1130am to 100 pm

To: manoj kumar Rai <chinmay69@gmail.com>, vishwanath mishra <thevishwanathmishra@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: 'Dean of Academic Affairs, IT(BHU), Varanasi - 221005 INDIA' via Faculty All <faculty.all@itbhu.ac.in>
Date: Tue, 6 Apr 2021, 9:09 pm

Subject: Fwd: Regarding request for a Virtual outreach on Fulbright-Nehru Postdoctoral Research fellowship on April
10, 2021 at 1130am to 100 pm

To: <faculty.all@itbhu.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Director, IIT(BHU), Varanasi, INDIA <director@iitohu.ac.in>

Date: Tue, Apr 6, 2021, 12:30 PM

Subject; Fwd: Regarding request for a Virtual outreach on Fulbright-Nehru Postdoctoral Research fellowship on April
10, 2021 at 1130am to 100 pm

To: Dean of Academic Affairs, IIT(BHU), Varanasi - 221005 INDIA <doaa@iitbhu.ac.in>

Forwarded for n.a. pl.

--------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jaya Bharati <jaya@usief.org.in>

Date: Mon, Apr 5, 2021 at 6:35 PM

Subject: Regarding request for a Virtual outreach on Fulbright-Nehru Postdoctoral Research fellowship on April 10,
2021 at 1130am to 100 pm

To: director@iitbhu.ac.in <director@iitbhu.ac.in>

Cc: doaa@iitbhu.ac.in <doaa@iitbhu.ac.in>, dosa@iitbhu.ac.in <dosa@iitbhu.ac.in>, dord@iitbhu.ac.in
<dord@iitbhu.ac.in>, dofa@iitbhu.ac.in <dofa@iitbhu.ac.in>, dora@iitbhu.ac.in <dora@iitbhu.ac.in>
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Dear Prof. Jain,




cetings from the United States-India Educational Foundation (USIEF), the Fulbright Commission in
idia.

The United States — India Educational Foundation (USIEF) promotes mutual understanding between the
nationals of India and the U.S. through the educational exchange of outstanding scholars, professionals
and students. In the rapidly evolving field of international education, USIEF offers a fresh perspective in
educational advising, fellowship support and facilitating academic dialogue between the U.S. and India.

During these difficult days we are trying to reach out to the prospective candidates through webinars.
Fulbright-Nehru Postdoctoral Research fellowship is open till September 15, 2021. The Fulbright-
Nehru Postdoctoral Research Fellowships will provide opportunities to talented faculty and researchers
to strengthen their research capacities. Postdoctoral fellows will have access to some of the finest
resources in their areas of interest and will help build long-term collaborative relationships with U.S.
faculty and institutions. These fellowships are for 8 to 24 months.

Applications in the following fields only: Agricultural Sciences: Anthropology; Bioengineering;
Chemistry; Computer Science (including, but not limited to, cyber security, digital economy, quantum
computing, artificial intelligence, machine learning and big data analytics); Economics; Education Policy
and Planning; Energy Studies; Geography (including GIS and Geology); History; Language and
Literature; Materials Science (with emphasis on environmental applications); Mathematical Sciences;
Neuroscience; Performing Arts; Physics; Political Science (including, but not limited to, International
Security and Strategic Studies); Public Health; Public Policy; Sociology; Urban and Regional Planning
(with emphasis on smart cities and waste management); Visual Arts; and Women’s and Gender Studies.

Kindly inform the interested Postdoctoral scholars, faculty members and research associates who
have completed their PhD in the last four years. The interested scholars can click on the link below
and register for the Information session on Fulbright-Nehru Postdoctoral Research
fellowships on April 10, 2021, 1130am to 100pm.

Please find the link below:

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/747203227507652619

After registering, the interested candidates will receive a confirmation email containing information
about joining the webinar.

Your support to us will be highly appreciated. @/\f {

Please let me know if you want me to address to any queries. - \/r\\w M
: at\™

Thank you FA(A/ pﬁ,—’g_’

Jaya
Inumulu Jaya Bharati, Ph.D

Program Coordinator-Indian Program
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Prof. Pramod Kumar Jain
Director,

Indian Institute of Technology
(Banaras Hindu University),
Varanasi - 221005 (U.P.) INDIA

Phone: +91 542 2368427(0), +91 542 2368106(0)
Fax:+91 542 2368428

E-mail: director@iitbhu.ac.in

Web: http://www.iitbhu.ac.in/ [www.iitbhu.ac.in]

Dr. Manoj K. Rai

Associate Professor &Head

Deptt of Gandhi and Peace Studies
MGAHYV, Wardha (MH)




